City of Detroit
Detroit City Council

FROM THE DESK OF
Mary Waters, Member At-Large
2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1340 Detroit, Ml 48226

TO: The Honorable Mike Duggan, Mayor
THROUGH: Mary Sheffield, City Council President
FROM: Mary Waters, Councilmember, At-Large
RE: Questions on Mayor’s Office’s FY 2024 Budget

e Why are salaries and benefits costs growing 12% while staffing is increasing by 6 positions, or
approximately 7%?

e What are the Professional and Contracted services that are being eliminated? Or, if not
eliminated, what cost center are these services being reallocated to and why?

e Please explain what the Harvard Business School Leadership program is and how long this will
last



